U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assign ment and Rep ort

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2 U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO_, PP.C))
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 763050-2016-0096-B1B
Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER [4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Surf City Guns & Ammo 156141077E06057 1/15/2016
103 Atkinson Point Rd. 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Surf City,NC 28445, PENDER —

6. ATE OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
- Assigned Investigator

- Assigned Investigator
- Lead Investigator

- Assigned Investigator
7.ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) Area Supervisor, 11/05/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Conduct a recall compliance inspection of this manufacturer. Ensure compliance with recordkeeping, reporting, and marking.

9_INSPECTION RESULTS [ ] CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 4 |[NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 2 |[NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-POA
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM_ AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 216 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.
11_ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by [[SICHl- 'Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 02/22/2016

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{)I{5)}

JAN 2016 27.00

FEB 2016 1.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 28.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{s}I(3))

JAN 2016 12.75
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 12.75 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [{s}I(5)]

JAN 2016 51.50

FEB 2016 25.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 76.50 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{)I{3)}

JAN 2016 36.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 36.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 153.25

ATF EF 5700.1? '(?E&)%@r’gﬁi@&ﬂg ISy TOKTon e Page 1 of 2



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives ASSigll ment and RCpOl‘t

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2 U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO_, PP.C))
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 763050-2016-0096-B1B
Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER [4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Surf City Guns & Ammo 156141077E06057 1/15/2016
103 Atkinson Point Rd. 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Surf City,NC 28445, PENDER —

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Acting A/S concurs with |10l recommendation of Violations with Warning Letter and no recall inspection
Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

g REVIEWED @ CONCUR E SEE COMMENTS @ FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE g}w‘ REVIEW DATE
- Industry Operations Investigator St - 03/15/2016

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1

E g CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

Oa

ATE EF 5700.1 g ) r 1 ‘v rirougucuaull OJIuU

Page 2 of 2



U.S, Department of Justive
Bureay of Alcohal, Tobuceo, Fireanms and Esplosives Report of Violations

—_— e e

Instructions
Please write fiymly with a hali point pen when completing this form. ATF officurs will prepare this form in triplivate, The original copy will be givea to the prapaetor ur i respa nsihle
represeatative, The remaining copis witl be submitied with the campleted inspeetion repont, Supervisors will detach ane capy fram the campleted seport far their Oies.

Name of Propricior Steeet Address City State Zip Cude County Page 1 of
Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC 103 Atkinsun Puint R, surf City NC AK445- PENDER 3 Pages
Surf City Guns & Ammo

License/PermitfRepistry Number (i any} Expiration Date Dawis) or Perindd of Inspection

15614 1077E066057 5£142017 01/1242016 through 020412016

Inspectinn Results

An cxaminalion of your premises, records and operatiuns hus disclosed the following violatiuns which have been explaincd 1o you;

Number: | Date Correctinng la he Mude:
{3f ot correcied vunnediaely)

Currective Action to be Tuken: All violations that accumed in Suctiuns A are tnenrrectable.
{3 uoi corrected amnediatedy)

Nutore of Violotion:
The licenwe failed. GHATF F 3473s nut of 3861, to accuraicly recosd he inforsmption
required in bem #1 1% (AR you the actual transferec/buyer of the frearmis) listed on this form?).

Ciations 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Numbey: 2 Date Currectinns to be Maode:
{1f uwot correcied wmedialely)

Currective Avtion 1a he Tuken:  Ail violations that occurred in Sections A are anconvctable.
(If not correcied immedicnely}

Nuture of Violutinn:
The licensee filud, urnATF F 44735 aut of 3861, (o ensure that the puschuser correctly filled
out the ATF F 2472, The errars occurred in the following stems: frem #11d (Are you o fugitive
from Jussice”), ltem #1 1e (Are you un unlawlid wser of, o adkdicled to, marijuana of any
dopressant, stimulant. narcolic drug, or apy other cantrolied substuncc?y, liem #1 1 (Are you an
alten audmited to the Usited States under a nonimmipgrant visa?), and liem #15 (if you are not 4
citizen of the United States, whal is your U, S.-issucd alien stumber or admission rumbes?),

Citaion: 27 CFR 47812441}

For Officral Use Only Y 13Y ocument Froduction 631 ATF £-fom W30 5
Rovued Apal 2005



U.S. Depurtment of Justice

Burcau of Alcchol, Tobucea, Fircarms and Explusives Rep ort of Violation s

e e, ———————————————"___ ... "~ —~“*° "]

Instructions
Please waite firmly with a ball point pen when compluting this form. ATF oflicers will prepace this form in triplicate. The original copy will be piven 1o ihe propricior of o responsible
represcatative. The rematning copies will be submiticd with the comploted inspection mpon. Supurvisors will detach ane capy fram the completed sepon for their Gies.

Name of Psopricior Street Address City Seate Zip Code Caoumy Page 2 of
Surl City Guns & Ammo, LLC 103 Atkinson Point Rd, Surd City NC 2H445- PENDER 3 Pages
Sud City Guns & Ammo
License/Permit/Repisicy Number  {#f any) Expiration Datg Date{s) or Peried of Inspection
15814 1077E060ST 5fi12017 C1A3 22016 hrough 02472006
Inspection Resulis
An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Numher: 3 Date Carrections fo he Made:
Nat £ Violati {f nent corcected miediately)
uture of Violation: g
: » ' g i - Corrective Action (e be Tuken: The licensee most report to ATF on ATF F 33104, any sale
The !}(:umm fuiled, nnﬁ ATFF 44?.% ol c%‘ 3861, and mvolvmgi: andguns.‘lo tepon a (1 1ot correcied immediately)  ©¢ Wransfer of two or more handguns 0 an unlicensed
Muliipte Handgun Safe (M.HS). The I:%'cmcc did not have a praper check system in place to " individual that ocears within any five conseculive husipess
ensttre that A1) MHS were bimely suhmitted and fepoaned, The liceasee then prompily recarded

il R dlaeosanl thating e st ilion days. The repart must he made no aer than the close of the
(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6) Rrashies g

thal the muftiple sale ar other disposttion
OcCurs, IOEmmslmcwd the licensee to fill ot an ATF

F 33104 for bolh tnmsactions and immediately suhmil them

to NTC,
Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a

For Official Use Oy May 9 2019 Document Production 632 ATF E-Torm 50303
Reviged April 2005



U.N. Department of Jusiive
Bureau of Alcohal, Tabaceo, Firvarms und Explosives Rep ort of Violations

e ———— s 8V W  —eer ‘& "~~~/

{nsiructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pea when complering this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in tripltcate. The onginal copy will he given to the propriciar o a responstblc
represeatstive, The remaming copies will be submitted with the completed fnspection report. Supervisars will deiach one copy from ihe completed repurt for their files,

Name of Praprtetor Steeet Addiesy Ciry S Zip Code Caunty Page 3 of
Surl City Guns & Ammo, LLC 103 Atkinson Point Rd. Surf City NC 28445- PENDER 1 Pages
Surl City Guns & Ammo -
License/PermiRegistry Number  (2f eny) Expirution Date Dateis) or Period of Inspeciion

153614107 7EG6057 sn2M7 ONI22016 through OHBI2016

Inspection Results
An examinalion of your premises, reconds and aperations hins diselosed the following violalions whivh have buen cxplzined to you

Number: 4 Daje Corrections 1o be Maode:
(If wot coreecied immediately)

Nature of Violstion:
“nrrvetive Activn to be Tuken: 'rm eout 0 s u bic. Qr 01204186, 101
The fvensee, on TF F 4473 out of 3861, trunsfened 3 firearm to an individoal who was o Fre R . y "'0 SR SOUIVER, S E'I?

bulievad o be a profubited person, The puschaser answered "Yes™ to ltem #) lc (Have you ever (if nen carrecied inmedicuely) E:tors — disd::x. ::: Leads and NCIC. No prok
teen conyiticd in any court of a felony. of uny other erme, for which the fudpe could bave

impnsoned you for more than ane year, even if you recetved a shorter seatence including

probutian”).

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)
Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)

I Have Reecived a Copy of This Rtpun . {Propriciar's "&72’2‘% Date
A=Y 1k

Sigaatare and Tatle of ATF Qffices Date
o] ozfotlie
ror Offical Use Ony May 9 2019 Document Production 033 ATHE SN0

Revised Apeil 2008



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firecarms and Explosives

1801 Stanley Road, Suite 300
Greensboro, NC 27407

March 16, 2016

www all gov 763050 (b)(G)

3373

WARNING LETTER

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Dorothy Rae Rayal

Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC
103 Atkinson Point Rd.

Surf City, NC 28445

RE: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057
Dear Ms. Royal:

During a recent inspection of your firearms business, covering the period January 12, 2015
through January 11, 2016, you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection
is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by Bureau of Alcohol Tobacce, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF} Industry Operations Investigator@x@-. You indicated that you
understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and thai correciive action
would be taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts 1o reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms
business. This is critical o carrying oul our mission o protect the public and to ensure that
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure thal
future compliance is achieved,

May 9 2019 Document Production 634



Ms. Dorothy Rae Royal
Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations
investigao (I S

Sincerely yours,

b)(6

Acting Area Supervisor

Enclosure

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center

May 9 2019 Document Production 635



Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

Hours:

Phone:

Email:

GPS:

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC UI#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

103 Atkinson Point Rd.
Surf City, NC 28445 PENDER

TUES — SAT 1000 to 1800
(910) 328-4499

surfcityguns@aol.com

N 34.43602, W 077.55213

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:

On 11/5/15, 101s (DRI (1 cad), (QREE
(b) (6) received an assignment with instructions to conduct a recall
compliance inspection of Surf City Guns & Ammo, LL.C dba Surf City Guns &

Ammo located at the above address.

The inspection began on 01/12/16 and concluded on 02/04/16. The scope of the
inspection period covered 01/12/15 to 01/11/2016. 101s {3
ENG(D) (6) met with Responsible Person and Manager Dorothy Royal upon

arrival; no advanced notification was given. Mrs. Roval was identified by her NC
Driver's License (N DL (2 I

Business Profile:

The licensed business premises is a commercial store front property. The licensee
conducts business as a manufacturer of fircarms, retail sales of firearm related
merchandise, ammunition, and gunsmithing services. During the last year the
licensee has acquired approximately {R@Hfircarms. Approximately [EEEIbf retail
sales are new firearms and{{tahre used. Primary suppliers were identified as

(b)(4)

The licensee participates in gun shows as a regular course of business; attending
an average of three gun shows per month. Internet sales are also conducted as a
regular course of business through sites such as Gunbroker. There is no offsite
storage of firearms. The licensee meets all current zoning requirements and

privilege license requirements. No other business is conducted at the premises.
Mrs. Royal andd@—, manage a number of rental

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 9
May 2019 Narrative Reports 672



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC Ul#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

properties (a nearby trailer park), and (b)(6)

Ownership and Control:
Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC is operating as a valid LLC. Mrs. Royal is the
only responsible person listed and all FLS information is current.

Variance:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

2 - Recommendation
Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

3 - Inspection Historvy

Date and Type of Inspection:  6/25/14, Compliance Inspection
Ul#: 763050-2014-0180-B1B
Inspection Results: Viols WC with WL and Recall

Jb)(SIPub Law:

Cited Violations: 27 CFR 478.125(e) - nstances
27 CRF 478.21(a) il
27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) §
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i)

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iii )Ml nstance
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv il nstances
27 CFR 478.124(c)(4 ) Bl nstances
27 CFR 478.124(c)(5 il nstances
27 CFR 478.126a@ B nstances

27 CFR 478.99(c @@@instance

27 CFR 478.99(a)illlinstances

Date and Type of Inspection:  3/9/11, Qualification Inspection

Ul#: 763050-2011-0198-B1B
Inspection Results: Application Approved
Cited Violations: N/A

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory

Revised 5/15/14 Page 2 of 9
May 2019 Narrative Reports 673



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC Ul#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

The licensee conducts inventories once every two to three months. This was affirmed
by the I10Is and was strongly encouraged to be continued; especially considering the
volume of transfers and participation in gun shows.

The licensee stated that when a firearm is acquired, the firearm information is typicall
entered immediately into the A&D record book by Mrs. Royal or her employee,

The disposition information is typically entered into the A&D book as soon as the
firearm has been transferred. Mrs. Royal stated that they do attempt to record all A&D
information immediately. If necessary, it is completed after store hours.

A sales invoice is created that contains the firearm information and the NC GS 14-
315.1.

Returned firearms are not accepted but trade-ins are. These situations are treated as a
new acquisition.

(m were approximately 130 firearms in inventory and they dispose of approximately
ﬁrearms per year. There are personal weapons on the property. Mrs. Royal and
her emiloiees spuratically carry a loaded firearm and E“

b)3IPub Lay

The licensee maintains an A&D record, which contained approximately bpen
entries and approximately 130 firearms found in inventory. All firearms were
accounted for in the A&D record by physically comparing the serial number to the
entry in the A&D record. The proper format of the A&D was thoroughly discussed and
reviewed with the licensee. Approximately 25 firearms were traced through the
licensee’s required records from acquisition through disposition.

(Attachment #1 — Inventory and A&D Review Worksheets / Information & Statistical
Page).

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
The licensee maintains serialized ATF F 4473s and they are filed by date of sale.
In addition, all gun show ATF 4473s are filed separately by the gun show and date of
sale.

Mrs. Royal described the proper way to process ATF F 4473. Only government issued
IDs are accepted as proof of identification. Information is not documented on the ATF
F 4473 prior to the firearm’s sale. Mrs. Royal and@I& arc the only persons
responsible for entering information into the A&D book and completing the ATF F
4473s. The licensee was lacking in the proper protocol for conducting military sales
and transfers. This was discussed thoroughly by 101 [{SJ(E]

Revised 5/15/14 Page 3 of 9
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC Ul#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

During gun shows, Mr. Royal and their hired help are responsible for completing the
ATF F 4473s.

Mrs. Royal off8l&l typically double check all ATF F 4473s for completeness and
accuracy prior to the transfer. 101 [ rreviously suggested that they add an
additional level of review and then perform a formal weekly check of all completed
ATF F 4473s in order to address any errors that might have occurred.

There is not a system in place to prevent additional firearms from being added to the
ATF F 4473. The NICs checks are completed via phone and NICS ECheck.

For the scope of the ATF F 4473 review, 01/12/15 to 01/11/16, there were B (11,5
on file. The ATF F 4473s were filed by date of sale. A 100% review of th forms
was conducted. There were forms with errors located during the review.
Verification of NICS audit log to ATF F 4473s was completed on Wforms with
nothing to report. Transfers to other FFLs and to law enforcement officers were

performed correctly.

There were a total ommlaﬁons cited that were related to the ATFE F 4473s.
(Attachment #2 — ATF F 4473 Worksheets & Exhibit #2 - ATF F 4473s).

Violation #1
27 CFR 478.21(a)
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation:

The licensee failed, on ATF F 4473s out o jto accurately record the
information required in Item #11a (Are you the actual transferee/buyer of the

firearm(s) listed on this form?). Please refer to the 4473 Worksheet (Attachment # 2).

Violation #2
27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation:

The licensee failed, on ATF F 4473s out of [l to cnsure that the purchaser
correctly filled out the ATF F 4473. The errors occurred in the following items: Item
#11d (Are you a fugitive from Justice?), Item #11e (Are you an unlawful user of, or
addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other

controlled substance?), Item #111 (Are you an alien admitted to the United States under

Revised 5/15/14 Page 4 of 9
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC UI#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

a nonimmigrant visa?), and Item #15 (if you are not a citizen of the United States, what
1s your U.S.-1ssued alien number or admission number?). Please refer to the 4473
Worksheet (Attachment # 2).

6 — Multiple Sales
Mrs. Royal does not have a formal system in place to ensure multiple handgun sales
are reported timely. Mrs. Royal typically enters the disposition into the A&D book and
defers to memory to detect a MHS. In addition, the point of sale system will display
prior sales of the individual but will not notify if an MHS must be completed.

There were MHS reported during the inspection period. The inspection revealed
il unreported multiple handgun sales involvindiiihandguns (Attachment #2 — ATF F
4473 Worksheets & Exhibit #2 - ATF F 4473s). IOI had the licensee complete

and submit the [jjjfjmultiple handgun forms immediately. IOT [(@EE)]discovered |l
BNt at were completed and sent to the National Tracing Center; however, they were
not on the MHS report. IOI [{SJAG) had the licensee resubmit these forms.

Violation #3
27 CFR 478.126a
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation: i .

The licensee failed, 01 ATF F 4473s out of il and involvingﬁhandglms, to
report a Multiple Handgun Sale (MHS). The licensee did not have a proper check
system in place to ensure that all MHS were timely submitted and reported. The

licensee then promptly recorded all MHS disclosed during the inspection. Please refer
to the 4473 Worksheet (Attachment # 2).

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6)

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
No suspicious purchasers were identified with this license.

TOI{{A ) cited one violation for the transfer of a firearm to an individual who
appeared to be prohibited at the time of transfer: |RARIEAEEEEEUESEEEE RO
On 01/20/16, IOI (X3
1iting factors were disclosed.

)

Violation #4

Revised 5/15/14 Page 5 of 9
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC Ul#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

27 CFR 478.99(c)
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation: -

The licensee, on one F 4473 out of , transferred a fircarm to an individual
who was believed to be a prohibited person. The purchaser answered “Yes” to Item
#11c (Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for
which the judge could have imprisoned you for more than one year, even if you
received a shorter sentence including probation?). Please refer to the 4473 Worksheet

(Attachment # 2).
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6)

8 — Trace Activity
For the inspection period, the licensee has had Blltraccs. There were no unsuccessful
traces. A secondary market analysis of used firearms yielded no results.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee operates as a manufacturer of firearms. Their primary supplier of
receivers is Anderson’s. The Annual Firearms Manufacturing and Exportation Reports
have been submitted timely and accurately by the licensee. The proper procedures for
marking firearms and record keeping were thoroughly explained and discussed by 101s
(b) (6) during the onsite inspection and closing conference. Any and all
issues were addressed and corrected during the inspection period and were completed
by the licensee prior to the closing conference.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

11 - Other
101 [@R@ rcemphasized the importance to maintain compliance with the Youth
Handgun Safety Act (poster and pamphlet), Child Safety Lock Act of 2005, NC
General Statue 14-315 (poster and written notification), and the Secure Gun Storage
and Safety Device Act.

Due to prior violations, 101 WREstressed the importance of following other state’s
fircarm statutes when selling to an out-of-state resident. I01[{fl{8)] reminded the
licensee that the burden falls on the FFL to ensure that the firearm is allowed within the
purchaser’s state of residence.

Revised 5/15/14 Page 6 of 9
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC Ul#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

12 - Closing Actions
On 02/04/16, 101 [@@AGH conducted a full review of ATF laws and regulations per the
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations Form with Mrs. Royal. Mrs. Royal
certified receipt by signing the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Form (Exhibit #4 — AFFR).

13 - Viclations

1. Violation #1
27 CFR 478.21(a)
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation: ‘ -

The licensce failed, ow ATF F 4473s out of B 1, accurately record the
information required in Item #11a (Are you the actual transferee/buyer of the
firearm(s) listed on this form?). Please refer to the 4473 Worksheet (Attachment # 2).

Licensee’s Response:

The licensee stated that these errors were an oversight. They will continue to be
vigilant and double check their forms to ensure that all ATF F 4473s are complete and
accurate.

Corrective Action:
All violations that occurred in Sections A are uncorrectable.

2. Violation #2
27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation:

The licensce failed, orw ATF F 4473s out of B8 to ensure that the purchaser
correctly filled out the ATF F 4473. The errors occurred in the following items: Item
#11d (Are you a fugitive from Justice?), Item #11e (Are you an unlawful user of, or
addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other
controlled substance?), Item #111 (Are you an alien admitted to the United States under
a nonimmigrant visa?), and Item #15 (if you are not a citizen of the United States, what
is your U.S.-issued alien number or admission number?). Please refer to the 4473
Worksheet (Attachment # 2).

Licensee’s Response:

Revised 5/15/14 Page 7 of 9
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC Ul#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

The licensee stated that these errors were an oversight. They will continue to be
vigilant and double check their forms to ensure that all ATF F 4473s are complete and
accurate.

Corrective Action:
All violations that occurred in Sections A are uncorrectable.

3. Violation #3
27 CFR 478.126a
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation: —

The licensee failed, on WATF F 4473s out of -and involvinﬁhandguns, to
report a Multiple Handgun Sale (MHS). The licensee did not have a proper check
system in place to ensure that all MHS were timely submitted and reported. The
licensee then promptly recorded all MHS disclosed during the inspection. Please refer
to the 4473 Worksheet (Attachment # 2).

(0)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6)

Licensee’s Response:

The licensee stated that these required forms were simply overlooked. The licensee
stated that a secondary check system and the utilization of electronic record keeping
will help to ensure that this requirement is met timely and accurately.

Corrective Action:

The licensee must report to ATF on ATF F 3310.4, any sale or transfer of il or more
handguns to an unlicensed individual that occurs within any five consecutive business
days. The report must be made no later than the close of the business day that the
multiple sale or other disposition occurs. 101 BREH i structed the licensee to fill out an
ATEF F 3310.4 for both transactions and immediately submit them to NTC.

4. Violation #4
27 CFR 478.99(c)
Repeat Violation

Nature of Violation: -

The licensee, orw ATF F 4473 out of transferred a fircarm to an individual
who was believed to be a prohibited person. The purchaser answered “Yes” to Item
#11c (Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for
which the judge could have imprisoned you for more than one year, even if you
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo, LLC UI#:  763050-2016-0096-B1B
Trade Name: Surf City Guns & Ammo FFL#: 1-56-141-07-7E-06057

received a shorter sentence including probation?). Please refer to the 4473 Worksheet
(Attachment # 2).

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6)

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee stated that this error was an oversight. They will continue to be vigilant
and double check their forms to ensure that all ATF F 4473s are complete and accurate.

Corrective Action:

This violation is uncorrectable. On 01/20/16, 101 [(YYE) ra{Y(S)] in CJLeads

and NCIC. No prohibiting factors were disclosed.

X

(b) (6)

Industry Operations Investigator

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Report of Violations
Attachment #1 — Inventory and A&D Review Worksheets / Information & Statistical
Attachment #2 — ATF F 4473 Worksheets

(D)(3) - 112 Public Law

Exhibit #1 —
Exhibit #2 — ATF F 4473s
Exhibit #3 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations Form
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